SAIL HARBOUR
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

LEE COUNTY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 9, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.sailharbourcdd.org
561.630.4922 Telephone
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free

561.630.4923 Facsimile




mmg 0w e

AGENDA
SAIL HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Hilton Garden Inn
12600 University Drive
Fort Myers, Florida 33907
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 9,2018
6:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Proof Of PUDLICAtION. ... ..o e e e Page 1
Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda
Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda
Approval of Minutes
1. December 11,2017 Regular Board Meeting.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i eieeaean, Page 2
Old Business
1. Update on Encroachment Agreements
New Business
1. Designation of Engineer of Record............oouiiiiiiiiiiii e Page 5
2. Consider Resolution No. 2018-01 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Proposed Budget........ Page 6
Administrative Matters
1. Candidate Qualifying Period — Noon on June 18, 2018 to Noon on June 22, 2018
Board Members Comments

Adjourn



0002416808 / FNP-798120

The News-Press
media group

news-press.com A GANNETT COMPANY

Attn: LAwan

SAIL HARBOUR COM DEV DISTRICT

JHITY DEVELOPMERT
RSCAL YEAR 20172018
FREGULAR BEETIHG SCHEDULE

ROTCE [5 MEREBY GIVEN fut e
Boed of Speneers o e Sl

b bezad dl 1260 Undy D,
Fort Myes, Flrds 32907 af €00 pm.

2501 BURNS RD STE A witeklmangdrs:
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410 vl
Decersber {1,217
vy 2018
February 12,218
Mareh 12,2018
3,218 —
i
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEE: Mm?g“ -
. . ! - BOUR
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Sepleber 10,2018 cOMMUNtTing'E%fOPMENT DISTRICT
Shari Terrell, who on oath says that he or she is a Legal epae dto s A AR e |
. ¥ . ity o b4 | RelmMe ;
Assn;tant of the News Press, a daily newsp.aper 3l e s NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the
published at Fort Myers in Lee County, Florida; that the Ui ol o o b oy of e goagd of Supervisors giv:xl;;miig
. . . e ared o by = Harbol ommunity. . Dey ent
attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the Bty wake o by g b _ District will hold Regular Meetings ina |
matter of wdt hpm&n(%)ww . Meeltingfizoom'i;g otgmeu !jiltor)ty aDrcii\?é\ |
2 sy Inn located at _University Drive,
it e . Fort Myers, Florida 33907 at 6:00 pum.
Frem e b Ene one of meove Super- on:the foll e - :
. . Fo e 0 I nct S - onthe ol
Notice of Meetings fereke 2 e ¥ b  October 9,2017
ot s Ly it 3 November 13,2017
. - - . . Ihe dsouzsions ki i, Mol __December 11, .
In the Twentieth Judicial Circuit Court was published in miﬁ,&’: sy 'lﬁ*.l?’nuary %2%:13#
. . . b3 i on e - February 12, 20
said newspaper in the issues of: o ’ &2?;}?12;2%10;8
; __ Aprilg, -
] n decids - : .
09/21117 e, 11,2018
v s e o 5,2018
. N rede d his o e 3 :
Affiant further says that the said News-Press is a paper e i s b
. . o . iy and eddence o Which e f the meetings is to con-
of general circulation daily in Lee, Charlotte, Collier, apelisbased <5 coming before ‘ﬂ;)e,
Glades and Hendry Counties and published at Fort b s b i othe pub.

E
E
1
|

Myers, in said Lee County, Florida, and that the said

fons or a0 ipreler o parfcpale
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published B e e 4 ) o
in said Lee County, Florida each day and has been %"ﬁ*ﬁamﬁgﬁf
entered as periodicals matter at the post office in Fort w" i )
. . . . Neethgs may be cucelled bom fme
Myers, in said Lee County, Florida, for a period of one ot it wetied e
year next preceding the first publication of the attached Frebnlpitversadd

copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he or
she has never paid nor promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund
for the purpose of securing this advertisement for
publication.in the said-newspaper.

o sadurboureddong
ADR 416808 Sepl. 21, 207

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 21st of
September 2017, by Shari Terrell who is personally
known to me.

JANET E. COBB
MY COMMISSION # GG 072455
o % EXPIRES: February 13, 2021
| “EgEEa™ Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters

Tty

,www,séi!hérboukdd.or |
AD# 2416808 Sept. 21, 2017

Page 1



SAIL HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2017

A. CALL TO ORDER

The December 11, 2017, Regular Board Meeting of the Sail Harbour Community
Development District was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in a meeting room of the Hilton
Garden Inn located at 12600 University Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33907.

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been
published in the Fort Myers News-Press on September 21, 2017, as part of the District’s
Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

It was noted that a quorum was established by the presence of:

Chairperson Marge Howerton Present
Vice Chairperson Susan Balaun Present
Supervisor Richard Balaun Present
Supervisor Aaron Roeth Present
Supervisor June Gill Present

Staff members in attendance were:

District Manager Kathleen Dailey Special District Services

District Counsel Gerald Knight (via phone) | Billing, Cochran, Lyles,
Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.

District Engineer Dave Robson (via phone) | Johnson Engineering

Also present were Mallory Clancy of Johnson Engineering (via phone); and District
resident John Gill.

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda.

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. August 14,2017, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting

Page 2



SAIL HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2017

The minutes of the August 14, 2017, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting were
presented for approval.

A motion was made by Mrs. Balaun, seconded by Mr. Balaun and passed unanimously
approving the minutes of the August 14, 2017, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting,
as presented.

G. OLD BUSINESS
1. Update on Encroachment Agreements

Ms. Howerton advised that there was no updates regarding this matter.

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider Resolution No. 2017-06 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2016/2017
Amended Budget

Resolution No. 2017-06 was presented, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE SAIL HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED
FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 BUDGET (“AMENDED
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Ms. Gill, seconded by Mr. Roeth and passed unanimously to adopt
Resolution No. 2017-06, as presented.

2. Discussion Regarding District Audit

The Board reviewed the audit and Ms. Dailey answered questions posed by Ms. Gill. Ms.
Gill asked if copies of the audit could be sent to each Board Member in the future and Ms.
Dailey indicated that she would find out the cost. Mrs. Balaun stated that it was a positive
audit and there was nothing to be concerned about. There was discussion about using
surplus for lowing assessments and Mr. Knight stated that is usually used during a
refinance.

3. Review Engineer’s Annual Report

Mr. Robson advised that it was a typical year with minor maintenance items. Ms.
Howerton indicated that she had met with the CLA representative who took care of the

Page 3



SAIL HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2017

issues. Mr. Robson added that there was no water backup during all the rains in August or
because of Hurricane Irma.

Mr. Robson introduced Mallory Clancy who would soon be taking over much of his
workload.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Ms. Dailey went over the upcoming meeting schedule. It was consensus of the Board to
cancel the January meeting and any meetings before budget presentations, if there were no
pressing agenda items.

J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

There were no comments from the Board Members.

K. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Gill,

seconded by Mr. Roeth to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:25 p.m. The motion
carried unanimously.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chair

Page 4



From: David Robson [mailto:DKR@johnsoneng.com]

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Tricia Lascasas <TLascasas@sdsinc.org>

Cc: Kathleen Dailey <kdailey@sdsinc.org>; Mallory S. Clancy <msc@johnsoneng.com>; Cindy Keen
<CMK@johnsoneng.com>

Subject: RE: Sail Harbour CDD 2018-02-12 Meeting Inquiry

Tricia,
Please add Mallory Clancy to future Sail Harbour CDD correspondence.
| am retiring on February 28, 2018 and Mallory is taking over all of my projects.

District Engineer does not have any agenda items.
David K. Robson, P.E.

Project Engineer

Johnson Engineering, Inc.

863-612-4056

Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAIL
HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Sail Harbour Community
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and,

WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2018/2019
has been prepared and considered by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE SAIL HARBOUR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year
2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted.

Section 2. A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for ,2018
at 6:00 p.m. in the Hilton Garden Inn, 12600 University Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33907, for
the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget.

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 9" day of April, 2018.
ATTEST: SAIL HARBOUR

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: By:
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

Page 6



	Sail Harbour Community Development District - April 9, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 11, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
	Designation of Engineer of Record
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Proposed Budget




